Governance Services
Democratic Services

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Operating Officer
FROM: Assistant Chief Executive, Governance Services
DATE: 12 July 2016

Petition presented at County Council on 12 July 2016
The following petition was presented to the Chairman before the Council meeting today:

Councillor O’Keeffe
Calling on the County Council to divest the East Sussex Pension Fund from fossil fuels

Can you let me know as soon as possible please what action you propose to take on the
petition.  If a report to the Lead Member for Resources or the Pension Committee is
appropriate | will notify the lead petitioner and relevant Members to let them know what is
happening and which meeting they will be invited to attend. If that is not appropriate, and you
write to the lead petitioner and relevant Member to explain the situation, please could you
copy me in.

Thank you for your help.

Kind regards

Simon Bailey

DSO

X81935

E. simon.bailey@eastsussex.gov.uk
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